

HAMMAD RASOOL

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

EDUCATION

2005 - 2009
Bachelor Of Design

Fauget University

2005 - 2009 Master Of Design

• Fauget University



LANGUAGE

- English
- German
- Urdu



ABOUT ME

I am 25 years old I have also completed more than 50 orders and have four years of freelancing experience I am very expert in my work Have also worked in marketplaces like Upwork and Fiver, and you can do whatever you want with me



WORK EXPERIENCE

Article Writing and Translating

2019-2023

In article writing, I have written articles for many companies and provided them with high-quality articles And translated many languages with translation books and magazines Upper Translate with an express

Google Ads and Classified ads

2019-2023

With high experience, website and app ads posted all over the world

SEO and graphic designing

2019-2023

A high standard for individual websites and companies

The website has been designed with high-quality SEO



MY SKILLS & EXPERTISE

Graphic Design

classified ad

article writing

Google ads

translator

SEO & Marketing